

## **Minutes of the meeting of Seaton Ross Parish Council held on Friday 8 December 2017**

A Parish Council meeting was held in the village hall on Friday 8 December 2017 at 7.30pm.

**Members present:** D Gascogne (Chair), G Brockhouse, R Underwood, C Hunt, R Chapman and G Gardham.

**Apologies** – J Henley, C Curran and P Johnson.

**Members of the public** – 0

**84/17 Declarations of interest** – None.

**85/17 Public questions** – None.

**86/17 Minutes – Agreed** – that the minutes of the meeting held on 8 December 2017 be approved and signed by the Chairman.

**87/17 Matters arising** – None.

**88/17 Planning Consultations** – None.

**89/17 Planning Notices Received** – Noted.

**90/17 Seaton Ross Precept – Agreed that the precept be raised for the year 2018/19 by 3% in line with inflation.**

**91/17 Purchase of Christmas tree lights** – Councillor Brockhouse had purchased lights for the village – **Agreed that she be reimbursed for the sum of £63.29**

**92/17 Melbourne Primary School Fundraising Events** – the school was looking to raise a minimum of £1,000 for new classroom equipment and was looking for match funding from local organisations. **Agreed – that the Clerk issue grant applications forms to the School and the Church, Village Hall and Playing Field groups in Seaton Ross.**

**93/17 Adoption of Phone Box – Agreed** – that the Phone Box be adopted by the Parish Council and a cheque be raised for £2 payable to BT.

**94/17 Bypass for Stamford Bridge** – noted.

**95/17 Payments – the following payments were approved:**

a) Parish bulbs - £36.00

b) Clerk's salary October – December 2017 - £334.90

c) HMRC Tax October – December - £83.60

d) Adoption of phone box - £2.00

**96/17 Parish Council finances – Current Account £5562; Savings Account - £2467**

**97/17 Correspondence** - members considered correspondence which had been received since the last meeting.

**98/17 Any other business** – Following the recent traffic accident and fatality at the East Cottingwith crossroads, it was agreed the Parish Council would write to East Riding of Yorkshire Council expressing support for better signage.

**Next meeting – Friday 26 January 2017, 7:30pm, Village Hall.**

**Dates of future meetings** – 2 March 2018; 13 April 2018; 25 May 2018 all at 7:30pm in the village hall.

**The meeting closed at 8.20pm.**